VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, MARCH 28, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 28, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

5. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge{@visv.org to sign up)

. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board
7. REGIONAL REPORTS

8. MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT
9. STAFF REPORTS

A. Administrator Avila
B. Finance Director Griesedieck
C. Public Safety Director Vigil
D. Building Official Bowden
E. Planning Director Nicholson
F. Public Works Director Martinez
G. Clerk Wooldridge
10. OLD BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Approve ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72 AN
ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE
ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN
THE NEXT REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-530 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to
the FY2023 Budget, increasing transfers into (01) Water Enterprise, and increasing transfers out of
the General Fund (03) to cover increased expenses in FY23

[=))

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-532 requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment
to the FY2023 budget (BAR) to increase the Municipal GRT and State GRT revenue collections and
corresponding transfers out of the General fund, while increasing the transfers in for pledged funds to
the USDA (63) for debt service, roads fund (05) and Water Reserves fund (41) for general support &
increasing budgeted expenses in the General Fund

C. Consideration to Approve and Acknowledge the 2023 Annual Report from the Village of Taos Ski
Valley’s Capital Improvements Advisory Committee (CIAC)

D. Consideration to Approve and Authorize the Purchase of Capital Equipment a 2023 Excavator
12. MISCELLANEOUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT



John Avila

Village Administrator

Village of Taos Ski Valley Council
Monthly Briefing

March 28, 2023

- - Proiding infrastractine & sevaices ts @ Wintel (lass ki Reawnz Gommenity - -

* Ongoing & Past Projects *

COVID -19 - Pandemic Emergency: Village Offices are following the NM Department of Health Order
and are OPEN for visitors, hours of operation are still 9AM -4PM M-F. Staff work in office and Staff
no longer remote schedule without prior approval for medical issues.

Symptomatic employees are directed to COVID Testing if symptomatic or with exposure. Ifill, an
employee must be approved to return to work by medical note or negative COVID test. VTSV had
a 15% positivity rate in March.

When NMDOH dropped mask requirements happened last year cases surged especially during the
winter months. Taos region case rates change drastically with the influx of visitors as our population
changes Vs the resident base but they have trended with down with the rest of the state There is overall
less test reporting, but New Mexico has had high positivity rates and over 673,540 cases and 9,092
deaths. Regional entities are not moving to 100% in person meeting in their OMA documents to keep
safety options open.

The COVID-19 Federal declaration of Public Health Emergency is supposed to expire on April 16,
2023. If the declaration is not extended it likely will bring down the increased federal spending related to
the pandemic. International concerns with relaxed precautions are not focused only on the financial costs
but on prevention of virulence and generally argue to maintain pandemic caution. We discontinue
reporting COVID 19 updates unless the public emergency is extended.

Public Health Order 12/1/2022; because of increase of Influenza, RSV (respiratory syncytial
virus), COVID and the impact on limited medical resources, that increased precautions are
implemented: Have Covid Symptoms? Stay HOME, get tested. “Wear masks when in indoor public
settings” last updated on 12/19/22 COVID infections in NM have risen to over 655,000 ...and taken
lives of over 8,700 New Mexicans”. However, as precautions have proven effective the Secretary
ordered that “All public Health Emergency Orders adopted in relation to the COVID-19 public health
emergency are hereby rescinded, and only those directives stated herein shall remain in effect until
otherwise amended or rescinded.” Most directives relate to health, and residential institutions.

Taos reports: removed the Town of Taos Covid-19 Dashboard from public access. Two weeks ago,
Johns Hopkins University ceased collecting and collating the Covid-19 data that underpinned our
dashboard. With Covid-19 hospitalizations in Taos County at a steady one to two per week since
November 2022, it seems the need for this dashboard does not currently warrant the time required to
revamp it.

Village requirements are to be evaluated with each DOH amendment. The Village still recommends
distancing, masks and sanitized surfaces in common areas, to allow some percentage of protection
against impact of variants and to protect individuals with compromised health.



WWTP

The corrections to the Wastewater Treatment Plant train 2 that were started mid-October have
functioned correctly for the end of year demand and will receive continued evaluation through the
Spring Season. Ovivo had been on site to examine the upgrades in comparison to Ovivo product which
is required to hydraulically and biologically process the peak period flow of 0.44 million gallons per day
("MGD?) for fifteen days, twice per year and meet the effluent concentrations specified by VISV.
Additional testing of the two different systems during Spring Break will provide more evidence for
correction. The Village is working with the contractors to pursue the funds needed to make further
corrections and we have an agreement to prosecute to correct Ovivo default. Currently Integrated Water
Systems is at risk for the improvements to half the plant and has asked the Village to help with costs for
completing the other half of the correction in 2023 (approximately $500,000). IWS continues
addressing system operations issues including monitoring programs, ceramic plate performance,
improving the ultraviolet treatment, tank upkeep and injectors.

Water

A water leak emergency discovered prior to Christmas is mostly recovered but a few homes still don’t
have full service. Line replacement and repair projects started before the winter will proceed by EOM
April, including Upper Twinning Road, Cliffhanger Road, Fire Hydrant installation, line testing and
master meter-PRV installation. An agenda item to procure a key piece of construction equipment is
considered on the agenda.

Additional Water Distribution lines below Kachina Tank will also need to be constructed along with
replacement of lines and hydrant installation. An additional $1.7m in capital outlay is awarded to the
Village for the priority request item, Waterline replacement. $5M for Taos County Projects from
Apportionment Contingency Fund Appropriation of which $750,000 grant funding has been identified
for Village Water line repair.

Capital outlay of $200K is included for initial plans and hydrant installation, to be ready for construction
in the summer. Until the permanent Water Booster Station is built, the temporary pump station upgrades
allow for remote automatic operation between the pumps and tank equipment. Funding documents were
received signed from the Secretary to start with NOA and NTP. The temporary pump station is again
operational with help of a replacement pump after damage during dry pumping. Plummer contract was
approved for design work on the Booster Station for purchase of a pumping system, underway.

Village Complex

There is increased interest among employees for housing at the Village Complex, but the operation is an
enterprise fund and must produce enough revenue to cover expenses or be part of compensation. 100%
occupancy of available units is possible this summer including employee housing.

The damage from the snow gale to units Nine, Ten and One is assessed, after the insurance adjuster and
the engineer visited the site. The Village has procured repair of the units Nine, Ten and One, so
negotiation between the insurance and contractor are completed and the SIF has approved starting repair
of the units. The preconstruction meeting is scheduled for March 29.



Police Department were assigned to an unheated construction trailer for 20 years before the complex
became available. The Village has made application for a $2M FEMA BRIC (Building Resilient
Infrastructure and Community) application for a public safety building at the site but is currently making
use of the property as the Building Inspector, Public Safety Housing EMS/Fire, Police and Fire
Administration Offices. The use of the units as office space and EMS bunking rather than as apartment
housing, has reduced the average cost per unit of sewage pumping and utilities budget while under
development. Because the apartment units alone will require over 2,000 Ft Sq for parking the site would
not be optimal for moving all Village offices to the site. But the site does have room for Public Safety
Administration offices.

Facility Undergrounding

Kit Carson Electric issued a letter to customers, explaining that there may be extended delay for
equipment and supplies. In follow up calls the Village learned that wait times could be 80 weeks but that
contractors that are able to provide their own equipment could make progress on projects.

Reminder: Once the underground service is available near a property, the steps to connecting
underground are:

The Owner to engage a contract electrician for work on their property,

Then together contact Kit Carson Electrical Cooperative with the meter number and request a service
upgrade to an underground service, KCEC and the electrician will contact the Village for
underground permitting and start credit request for public Right of Way work,

Proceed with underground work and connect to the underground service,

We recommend getting private access along the frontage of NM 150, if we don’t have a report of
progress with NMDOT/KCEC after many attempts and we have informed them of efforts to get private
casement taking form. The Public Safety Committee is assisting Amizette neighbors to get easement
forms submitted to KCEC. Additional efforts to educate Amizette residents about KCECUG is being
planned with the help the Public Safety Committee. Most of the Amizette properties on NM150
riverside are owned either by multiple owners and/or by a Limited Liability Company. The Village
contract excavator awaits final permit to start work.

TIDD

The Tax Increment Development District is the mechanism that certain economic development
investments by the designated developer (TSVI) are to be funded by tax revenues from the Village,
County and the State. The tax is charged in most areas of the Village for project funding and correction
for the misdirected payments is now addressed and paid on a yearly basis. TIDD is a separate political
subdivision of the State and the Board has fiduciary responsibility for oversite of those taxpayer dollars
that pay the Tax Increment Bonds. The FY22 TIDD audit is complete and has been provided for TIDD
Board review and release.

The planning documents, Village Water Study, the first amendment Water Line Repair Plan and second
amendment for Master Meters installation are expected as TIDD eligible projects. TIDD eligible
projects are intended to be dedicated after completed. Three of four facility projects were accepted for
dedication by the Village and the record is forwarded to the TIDD Board for future review and approval
for reimbursement of the TSVI developer. TSVT has entered into an MOU with the Village to conduct



water study and engineering and is progressing with equipment purchase and installation project to start
April 2023.

Entry Road:

Pending TIDD project; Entry Road development by Taos Ski Valley Inc. has been presented to the
Village at the Council Work Shop. Questions and comments are provided to TSVI for their application
to US Forest Service permit. The Village gave support to the USFS Master Development Plan
submission by resolution. USFS has indicated that the project has approval.

Items

Public Safety Grants:

NMDHS EM required for the Unified Hazard Mitigation Assistance Programs specifically regarding the
Taos County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update for Taos County. The Village of Taos Ski Valley will be an
active participant in the Taos County multi-jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

NM DFA the Village of Taos Ski Valley is not eligible for many grants including the Local Planning
Development Grant because the Village Median Household Income is far above the limit as well as
having small population size. However, if a LEDA ordinance is adopted by the Village, the requirements
can be waived. The P&Z Board may want to review example of the Ordinance for recommendation to
the Council. Attached

NM Assistance to Firefighters Grants $200K

CWRF Loan/Grant program as advised by DEC

NM EMS Vehicle Purchase Program $300K w/$75K

NM Fire Grant for equipment and Fire Bay 1M

USDA Federal Facilities Grant Fire: $3M and Water repair

FEMA BRIC Building Resilient Infrastructure and Community under Unified Hazard Mitigation
Assistance Program $2M Public Safety Building

Regional reports



Council Notes for March 28, 2023 Meeting:

Revenues February 2023:

GRT: This month last year: $288,224 This month this Year; $296,313
Last Year YTD: $917,164 This Year YTD:_$929,616

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $131,470 This Month this year: $133,714
YTD Last year:  $394,452 YTD This year YTD: $401,954
REVENUES:

We received $47,915 in hold harmless GRT revenue in February which has been transferred to the USDA
fund for monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.

Fiscal YTD GRT is up 1.36% from last year.

Fiscal YTD Combined Water and sewer sales are up 3.7% from last year.

Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are up 1.9% from last year.

Fiscal YTD Building permits actual are up 407% from last year. The actual YTD Building Permit revenue this
FYTD is $62,443.

Village received $15,733 in property tax collections in January 2023 for a YTD total of $435,165.
YTD Collections are up 26% from last year.
The TIDD received $397,233 in GRT in January.

EXPENSES:

Outside contractors FY23 through February 2023 vs the same period last year is up 206%, a slight
decrease from last month. Fy22 through Feb did not have substantial Outside Contractor payments.
Most of the increase for this line item (#6220 Outside Contractors) is in Lodger’s tax fund payments, but
Lodgers tax fund is operating within the adjusted budget for this line item.

Though only 16% of the total payments to outside contractors is attributable to the general fund. The
general fund is over budget for this line item. A request for a BAR to increase GRT revenues and related
expenses in the general fund is detailed in an Agenda item to follow.

Capital expenses YTD consist of those previously reported. None were added in February.

February Events

The Budget calendar adopted in December continues to be followed in February/March. An assessment of this
FY23 budget vs actuals ytd through 3/15/23 has resulted in 2 BAR requests included as agenda items. These
adjustments to the budget are needed at this time will assist in more a accurate picture for planning the FY24
budget. The FY24 budget workshop is planned for April 18.

Coordination for transition to Caselle Accounting Software with a start date of 7/1/23 continues. We are on track
with the technicians. They have completed our chart of accounts.

The SAM.gov annual registration was successfully renewed for VTSV.



January 2023 GRT rate reduction for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to
5%. The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it
is reduced to 3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold
Harmless) plus the state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the
Village was previously receiving before this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only
affects the county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this
time, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.3125% for the period of July - Dec 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.5%.
The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period,
it will be reduced to 3.275%.

There is a possibility that the county rate will go up adding 0.25% to the total. The county needs to make a
deadline of March 31, and may not make that. If not, then this increase will go into effect in the following
period of Jan —June 2024. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax increase voted for in
November. 2022 The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion currently, and so the
total % to VTSV is unaffected by this pending rate increase.



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

4:41 PM
03/18/23 Preliminary Statement of Revenue & Expenses
Cash Basis July 2022 through February 2023
Jul '22 - Feb 23 Jul '21 - Feb 22
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4016 - Revenue - GRT ITG Telecom 97.31 172.11
4017 - Revenue GRT Comp Tax 14,652,00 8,239.48
4012 - REVENUE -Water Sales 118,954.44 118,572.37
4013 - Revenue - Sewer 475,817.68 454 945 24
4018 - REVENUE- GRT HB 6 0.00 253.34
4019 - REVENUE-Hold Harmless GRT 160,701.44 124,953 22
4020 - REVENUE - GRT MUNICIPAL 520,970.79 587,536.91
4021 - REVENUE - GRT- STATE 335,570.55 291,490.12
4025 - REVENUE -LIQUOR LICENSES 0.00 1,250.00
4026 - REVENUE - BUSINESS LICENSE 7,580.00 4,445.00
4027 - REVENUE - OTHER 56,323.15 75,113,60
4028 - REVENUE - GASOLINE TAX 3,544.66 3,636.75
4029 - REVENUE - LODGER'S TAX 401,954.26 394,451.90
4031 - REVENUE - PARKING FINES 1,974.00 35.00
4032 - REVENUE - ANIMAL LICENSE 107.50 0.00
4034 - REVENUE - MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 14,279.79 11,641.37
4035 - REVENUE - BUILDING PERMITS 11,443.91 12,348.48
4036 - REVENUE -Licenses/Permits Other 2,150.00 760.00
4037 - REVENUE - GENERAL GRANTS 62,556.50 118,104.50
4038 - REVENUE - LEP Grant 48,000.00 0.00
4039 - REVENUE - Small Cities Grant 90,000.00 0.00
4046 - REVENUE - SOLID WASTE FEE 49,088.79 48,896,38
4047 - REVENUE - OTHER OPERATING 215,112.15 5,995.17
4049 - REVENUE - FIRE GRANTS 238,592.00 212,807.00
4050 - REVENUE - IMPACT FEES 334,747.43 0.00
4051 - REVENUE - IMPACT FEE ADMIN 3% 10,353.02 0.00
4058 - Plan Review Fees 23,485.98 1,323.77
4059 - Proceed NMFA Issuance of Debt 0.00 454,115.50
4060 - WTB FY2016 revenue 4,950.07 0.00
4100 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4110 - Misc Revenue- TIDD reimburse 2,647.91 6,247.72
Total 4100 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,647.91 6,247.72
4190 - Rental Fees 0.00 6,000.00
7004 - REVENUE - FINANCE CHARGE ON WIS 542.23 2,056,54
7005 - REVENUE - INTEREST INCOME 95,627.96 4,705.44
7006 - REVENUE -INVESTMENT INTEREST 6,542.09 254.27
7007 - REVENUE - INTEREST IMPACT FEES 187.44 3216
7010 - REVENUE - AD VALOREM TAX 435,165.22 344,404.05
Total income 3,743,720.27 3,294,787.39
Gross Profit 3,743,720.27 3,294,787.38
Expense
6100 - Salary and Benefits
6112 - SALARIES - STAFF 774,594.47 671,855 56
6113 - SALARIES - ELECTED 17,300.16 22,322.19
6115 - Overtime salaries 15,337.42 9,308,20
6121 - WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 13,836.00 20,612,00
6122 - HEALTH INSURANCE 145,076.78 140,276,01
6125 - FICA EMPLOYER'S SHARE 49,245 88 42,812.47
6126 - WORKMAN'S COMP PERSONAL ASSESS 184.90 159.10
6127 - SUTA STATE UNEMPLOYEMENT 1,272.96 883.68
6128 - PERA Employer Portion 77,340.11 60,907.63
6130 - HEALTH INCENTIVE - SKI PASS/GYM 700.00 600.00
6133 - Life Insurance 682.14 629.87
6134 - Dental insurance 9,694.88 9,070.94
6135 - Vision Insurance 1,663.27 1,692.99
6136 - FICA -EMPLOYER SHARE MEDICARE 11,517.21 10,012.60
Total 6100 - Salary and Benefits 1,118,446.18 981,043.24
6220 - OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS 1,116,358,97 364,683.22
6225 - ENGINEERING 0.00 2,064.92
6230 - LEGAL SERVICES 55,416.55 49,667.33
6242 - ACCOUNTING 30,646.78 12,324.89
6244 - AUDIT 24,811.25 24,811.25
6251 - WATER PURCHASE, STORAGE 376.03 307.81
6252 - INTERNET 6,652.15 5,719.41
6253 - ELECTRICITY 41,860.89 57,624.40
6254 - PROPANE 752.47 580.87
6256 - TELEPHONE 12,832.25 11,221.54
6257 - RENT PAID 0.00 750.00
6258 - WATER CONSERVATION FEE 216.17 236.88
6259 - Natural Gas 13,695.27 9,733.74

$ Change % Change
-74.80 -43.5%
6,412.52 77.8%
382.07 0.3%
20,872.44 4.6%
-253.34 -100.0%
35,748.22 28.6%
-66,566.12 -11.3%
44,080.43 15.1%
-1,250.00 -100.0%
3,135.00 70.5%
-18,790.45 -25.0%
-92.09 -2.5%
7,502.36 1.9%
1,939.00 5,540.0%
107.50 100.0%
263842 22.7%
-904.57 -7.3%
1,390.00 182.9%
-55,548.00 -47.0%
48,000.00 100.0%
90,000.00 100.0%
192.41 0.4%
209,116.98 3.488.1%
25,785.00 12.1%
334,747.43 100.0%
10,353.02 100.0%
22,162.21 1,674.2%
-454,115.50 -100.0%
4,950,07 100.0%
-3,599.81 -57.6%
-3,599.81 -57.6%
-6,000.00 -100.0%
-1,514.31 -73.6%
90,922.52 1,932.3%
6,287.82 2,472.9%
165.28 482.8%
90,761.17 26.4%
448,932.88 13.6%
448,932.88 13.6%
102,738.91 15.3%
-5,022.03 -22.5%
6,029,22 64.8%
-6,776,00 -32.9%
4,800.77 3.4%
6,433.41 15.0%
25.80 16.2%
389.28 441%
16,432.48 27.0%
100.00 16.7%
52.27 8.3%
623.94 6.9%
70.28 4.4%
1,504.61 15.0%
127,402.94 12.9%
751,675.75 206.1%
-2,064.92 -100.0%
5,749.22 11.6%
18,321.89 148.7%
0.00 0.0%
68,22 22.2%
932.74 16.3%
-15,763.51 -27.4%
171.60 29.5%
1,610.71 14.4%
-750.00 -100.0%
-20.71 -8.7%
3,961.53 40.7%

Page 1



4:41 PM VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
0318123 Preliminary Statement of Revenue & Expenses
Cash Basis July 2022 through February 2023
Jul '22 - Feb 23 Jul '21 - Feb 22 $ Change % Change
6270 - LIABILITY & LOSS INSURANCE 116,633.28 81,215.04 35,418.24 43.6%
6310 - Advertising 6,288.55 3,916.68 2,371.87 60.6%
6312 - CHEMICALS & NON DURABLES 9,756.46 8,076.06 1,680.40 20.8%
6313 - MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 50,228.59 64,783,38 -14,554.79 -22.5%
6314 - Dues/fees/registration/renewals 5,034.95 6,253.05 -1,218.10 -19.5%
6315 - BANK CHARGES 1,836.09 1,546,09 290.00 18.8%
6316 - Software 14,144.12 9,631.88 451224 46.9%
6317 - Personal Protective Equipment 1,850.38 4,069.48 -2,219.10 -54.5%
6318 - Postage 1,602.26 1,045.00 457.26 43.8%
6319 - Election Expense 0.00 49.25 -49.25 -100.0%
6320 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS 18,242.31 4,345.01 13,897.30 319.9%
6321 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 206.91 55.80 151.11 270.8%
6322 - SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASES 55,573.69 31,342.42 24,231.27 77.3%
6323 - SYSTEM REPAIR & PARTS 8,726.20 1,618.50 7,107.70 439.2%
6331 - OUTSIDE TESTING SERVICES 3,642.98 1,938.43 1,704.55 87.9%
6332 - EQUIPMENT RENTALS 80,031.25 47,139.02 32,892.23 69.8%
6417 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 5,447 19 10,987.73 -5,640.54 -50.4%
6418 - FUEL EXPENSE 23,009.21 14,797.05 8,212.16 55.5%
6432 - TRAVEL & PER DIEM 1,470.75 2,309.19 -838.44 -36.3%
6434 - TRAINING 13,944.10 2,879.80 11,064.30 384.2%
6435 - Training Elected Officials 0.00 349.64 -349.64 -100.0%
6570 - Other Operations Expenses 21,037.84 20,348.58 689.26 3.4%
6712 - LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 9,806.78 531538 4.491.40 84.5%
6714 - LAB EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
6715 - LAB SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASE 6,184.57 0.00 6,184.57 100.0%
6716 - LAB TESTING SERVICES 6,065.51 6,001,07 64.44 1.1%
8322 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 55,677.36 38,522,50 17,154.86 44.5%
8323 - Capital Assets $1000-$4999 2,820.55 0.00 2,820.55 100.0%
8325 - EQUIPMENT & TOOL PURCHASE 33,914.36 0,00 33,914,36 100.0%
8402 - DEBT SERV - 2007 WWTP LOAN PRIN 95,422.70 95,422.70 0.00 0.0%
8403 - DEBT SERV. - 2007 WWTP LOAN INT 5,864,43 5,864.43 0.00 0.0%
8421 - NMFA Interest TML #TAOQS55 19,131.50 19,446.30 -314,80 -1.6%
8422 - CWSRF 052 Principal 71,679.88 70,829.92 849.96 1.2%
8423 - CWSRF 052 Interest 860.16 1,710.12 -849.96 -49.7%
8428 - Debt Service GRT FY2020 repay 20,773.20 20,773.20 0.00 0.0%
8430 - USDA FY20 Principal Expense 77,340.77 80,948.90 -3,608.13 -4.5%
8431 - USDA FY20 interest Expense 113,683.23 110,075.10 3,608.13 3.3%
8432 - NMFA FY2022 Fire loan Principal 56,094.10 0.00 56,094.10 100.0%
8433 - NMFA FY2022 Fire Loan Interest 2,322.55 0.00 2,322.55 100.0%
Total Expense 3,438,363.72 2,304,376.20 1,133,987.52 49.2%
Net Ordinary Income 305,356.55 990,411.19 -685,054.64 -69.2%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
9001 - TRANSFER TO (IN) FUND -1,292,051.00 -1,139,878.27 -152,172.73 -13.4%
9002 - TRANSFER FROM (OUT) FUND 1,292,051.00 1,139,878.27 152,172.73 13.4%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income 305,356.55 990,411.19 -685,054.64

-69.2%

Page 2



uauNd - $00Z AYVININNS LT-149 j0 AdoD

PoAI29al USED SB Papi02al ale }9ays Sy} ul spund,

€202/8L/E

“101d syjuow z pajerausb Asuow s}291o1 SUOKIB|[0D | YO YIUOW JUSLIND

05'919'626% 05'919'626% 05'919'6268 |09°919'626% [05919'626% |99'€0E'€E9S [10'889'06¥8 [2€¥L1'Goes [zp'L06'8e2$ [02'8Z1'8GL8 |01 P2.'68% 0.°8¥9'¥5$ dlAa
¥8'Z1LE'96C8 |99°GLOCYLS |69€LG'GCLS (06'212'92L8 |2T'€2.'08% 01°v¥5¥'89% 0¥'GL0'SES 0,'8¥9'¥5% €C0ZAL
€6°v06'916'L8 |E¥'298'998°LS |LO'LGS'69Y LS [LO6LY'L8L LS (B POL'LL6S |6 0¥6'829% |L€821 2268 |9L°€66'06€S |2 LbL'60ES [L0629%6LS |62 1166018 |6V 212898 atA
052€0'09% Z¥'910'28¢% 00'cer'8828 |26 ¥Se'v9z$ |0L'b2e'8828 [80°2L8'L0LS [SSPEL'0ELS |25 2s8 288 LL'Z9v' LS (82L9L°¥8% 09'v61'L1$ 61°41.'89% 220CA4d
B6'298'6.9°LS |12'6,6'C29' LS |/EVOB'VEE LS [€L'¥69'0ZL LS [86'€52'¥88S [02°828'2€98 [2v'GEL'0LSS |9E'0L8'09ES |86'626'0228 |2L 0888313 |BLEBE CHIS 06'6G1'89% adlA
1L2°€.8'G5$ P£'520'682% pcOLZ'vIZs |Gl OvP'O9ECs |82°G26'LSTS [8Z'€61°221L8 (9069261  |8E 0P6'68% 9¢'6¥0'28% ¥6'981'9v$ 98°CEC VLS 06'651'89% 1 20ZAd
LPLLB'CSO' LS |16'0E8'GLO' LS |9579EZLSELS [€¥'G29'0L0'LS (92 vr2'9E8S (8280 L1SS [06°€LY 16ES [16'09E'SPZS |BE ZG6'OSLE |8SZS69G51S |ZZ 181 ELS L2°18L'ELS ata
06'086'9¢% SEY6S'¥9CS €L'195'v/28 |LL'LE6'6ECS |86°SEE'6LES |8EPE6'STLS [66°90L'9YLS |€S607°88S 19'G/2'€8% 127181'¢L$ 020ZA4
9v'290'902'28 [2€v2Z'611'CS [SH625'66L' LS [L988L LYG LS (LY LLG'SYE LS 811122268 [L6'E68'E99S |60 6ZF V2V 90'G8.'ZEES [99'0£2'961L$ |91°065'60L$ |P6'E8Y PSS adLA
60°8£8'08% Z6°769'61€$ 8L0VE'CS2S |9C7LL9'L0ES |€6'S0E'ECES [LG°ZLE'BGCS (28 VoY 6818  [€OVY9 IvlS |OP PSS 9ELS  |0S 0¥9'98% 22'901'S5$ ¥6 €8¥'¥5$ 610CA4
99'6LL'85G'L$ |PC'¥6L'C2S LS |YS'v/IE'612° LS [0€2SE'260 LS [2€CEE'6.88 |L'61v'8298 [06'102'02b8 |LELGL'ZO0ES |¥S LSS cleS 2696} ZELS ¥2'995'8.% 21°¥98'62% adlA
ZY'G26'6ES 0.6l EPES ¥2'TCc0'L8lS |86'656'CLcS |G8'CL6'0S2S /S L12'L02% |6G0SS'8LLS |22665'68% 29'¥GE'SLS 89°0€9'85% 20°20L'8¥$ £1'v98'6¢$ 8102 Ad
8EV.9'I8G'LS |ZP'668'P0S LS (6+'800°96C LS [L8°9SS'OEL’ LS |¥8'OZ'0268 [99°CLB'8ELS VS 2419668 |PT'6SS LvyS |20 ¥95'G0PS |GG 002 €928 ZY'EEE'SLLS |¥6'606'6LLS |ALA
961.LL'9.$ £6°068'802% 89'1G¥'GOLS |26'6CL'¥0CS [8L'ELOLBLS |2£'9E9'ZrLS [0L'8LO'8¥LS |2 S66'LYS LV ISETYLE |€1°€.8'/8% 8Y'€2Y'GG% ¥6'606'6L1$ 2102 Ad
6E'EBE'06E’LS |9V'9L0'ZSE' LS [€616E'051'LS [€6'€56'6968 [€6'1L28'208% [€6°01L2'6698 |¥6'G60'GLPS [S6'601'6ZES |Le 2Ll 18IS |p2 £L86S1S 98'0€1'85% 29°168'L€$ dlA
£€6°99¢€'8¢€$ €5'v29'102$ 00'8€8'08L$ |00289'991L% [00°19L'E0LS |667L9'vTeS [667G86'G6S ¥9'26€°261$ |L0°6€8'S2$ 8E'CY.' /6% ¥0°6€2'02$ 28'168'.€$ 910¢ A4
YO pr6'69€’LS  89'860'662'tS |¥8LES'L90'LS [#8°285'8588 [ZLvOv'8S98 [26'895'62¢S L LEY LYES |SS Z25'8ETS Ly'8PS'E8LS |BSVES'SLLS (8L 'vOY0L$ LELOL'0SS aLA
96°G¥8'0L$ $8°99G°LETS 00'¥¥6'802% |L0°€CL'00c$ |08°G68'8228 |€8°LEL'88S |62°€06'20LS [¥68.6'¥SS £€8'¢96'29% 0v'081'G¥$ 18°20€°02% LE°101°05% GL0Z Ad
LO'P60'2L0'LS [19'€20'6.6% 2T'68Y'19/S  |29'G9E'v09$  |9€'Ger'8eySs [0€'82L'062$ [G2'898'8028 (06'2rZ' 1L |€.680'6LL8 |0629G 988 12°'681°€9% 16°682°2€$ diA
Ov 0L0'EES 6£'8€5°212% 096L1L'2GL$ |92°0v6°'G9LS [90°269°2818 |SS 658 L¥S [S8'G29ZPS LL'EGL'TYS €87125°2€% £9C8E'ceS 92'66€£'02$ 16°682°¢¢$ ¥10C Ad
TL'/2G'0E0'LS  |18'802'800°L$ |66'068'v08S [6G858'8C98 |[LE'€EL'GLPS |LLE€8L'L62S |06°GSY'OPeS | 1€ 8L 2618 €E'EOL'IELS [VO'EOV'EOLS |92'869°/G% ¥1°GE8'9ES ailA
G8'818°1LZ% 88°218°€02$ 0v'2€0'99L$ [8z'SzL'e9l$ [096¥5'8LLS [18222°0SS |66 .98V 86'¥.93'99% 69'669°L2$ 8€°602'GY$ C1'€98'0C% ¥1°GEB'9ES €102 Ad
€9'/G8'¢60°L$ |60'¥8L'0S0'LS |2Z6G26¥8S [6€°006'999% |L9V60 V0SS |12 229962 |26 6206528 €0'6.0'9l23 |8G'888'GSLS [82'8SH'ELLS |6£922'06% 10°€L0'¥9% diA
Y5 €L9°2YS L8'¥26°002S €8°89€'C8IS [82°G08'29LS |0¥'L92°L028 |62°16L'/vS |68 ¥S6'CES S'981'09% 0€°0ev'zrs 68°181°€C$ 8€°€02'9¢$ 10°€L0'¥9% 2L0C Ad
aunpe Aepy Judy yasep Aienigaq Aenuep Jagquwiadeqg JaqUWIDAON 13400320 laqueaydeg snbny Ainp

S1dIi303Y4 SSO¥O

%SC1€'6 = 1LVH LNIHUND

xe] s)disoay ssolo)
AYVYININNS NOILD3ITT0D XV.1 S.¥IDA0T 8 SLAIFDIY SSOHD
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 IADVTIIA




JusLINd - $00Z AMVIWINNS LT-149 o Adoo

£€202/81/E

‘yjuow snolaaid ayj ui pejesausb fauow s)99)J21 SUOKVA|[OD | YIUOW Juaing

9Z'¥56'L0¥$ 9Z'v56'L0V$ 92'vG6°'L0PS |9T'VS6'LOPS |9Z'VG6'LOVS | 12028928 [6€G29'0G1S |¥Z'OVS'8ZLS |22 9PZ€0LS |ZL 16V €4S 9/'9S€'LP$ LZYILL18 atAa
GGELL'eel$ [2eGL9 /LS [S1°620'228 ¢0'00e's2$ S¥'¥5.'6C$ 10'SEL'92$ 6v'2¥9'62% VXA VAR S £C0CAd
16'269'v2LS A TA A TYE 00°/2€'L0L$ |BL'€82'EVPSS [06°LSP'PBES [89°186'292 85685258 |66 1656218 |0CE£2800L8 |85928°€as 12°190°25$ G6'6vZ'81$ ata
8¥'¥92'9% €V10L°LLS T8er0'8SLe |8TLE”'BYLS [220LP LELS |0L'Z6E0LLS |66°2€0°€LS 62'8¢L'C2$ 2.'966'228 1£'992°92% 9z'618'8¢€$ G6'G¥Z'8L$ CC0CAd
8°089'0.€% 81 19¥'€9ES CS'E6L'ESES  [6G72€9'062$ |6€°L/8'LLLS  [C8BLE6ZLS (22820 VLS 9/°961°19% 8€'€/E'ESS 98'8.1°9€$ g6'lve'ees LE7121'88 ata
0E61Z'L$ 99°292'01% £6°655'96$ 0¢'09.'v8% 95'855'¢v$ L1°062'65$ |9671€2'9% 8e'eTh V1S ZSv6L'LLS 16'9e8'CLS 8G°0/1'GL$ LE71L1'88 120ZAL
09°212'¢hvS$ v1'129'c6v$ 06'861'¢6v$ (L1'2/6'bZPS [SE'BSSELES |95'896°102S [60°ESS 1OLS | HE0L8F8S 66'8v2'699 91'0L2'16% 91'v82'zes 0v'201'6% alAa
¥S'ES3- Y2eivs €/°922'89% c8ELY'LLLS 62685 LLLE [i¥'SLP00LS [82'289'918 9e’IZL'GLS 6.'865'81$ 00'926'81$ 9,°9/1'€2$ 0¥'201L'6% 0¢0ZA4d
81°8.€'¥25$ 190826159 GC'vS8'90GS [08°196'€8€S |GL'9G.'8.2% [1£796°2/1% |61 655888 €€°€0E°0L$ 9G'/6£'85$ 80°0Z¥'Zvs 80'v8¥'92% £2'269'8% atA
15°/60'6% 9€9¢r LS Gv'c68'¢cl$ |S0°G0C'S0L$ [8EV6.'001$ |81 '€O¥'68% [98°GGC'81LS L/°G06°LL$ 8V°2/6'GL$ 00'9€6'S1$ G8'16L'L1$ €2°269'8% 610CAd
81 616'67E% €6'981'9¥ES G0'6LS'PPES [8L'8EY'0LZS |€E€'¥B6'L0ZS |08'8ZE'GYLS |01 8EEELS 66'918'99% 9/'609'09% 01'6v9'158 Z8'eTy'ovs 90°'€9v'92$ ata
Gz'eee’'es 88'/99'L$ L2°080'v.$ St pSr'99% £€6°6G9'949% 0,°066'L28 [S1'125°9% 61°20C'9% 90°096'8% 88°GZZ'LIS 9/'096'¢1$ 90°€9Y'9C% 810C Ad
¥'668'9LES 0T vSL'ELES 9£'0L0'80€$ [62'¥€0°2228 [8E€100°/GLS (81620668 |CL2/0°ZvS €1260°'1¥$ 78'69€'9E$ vy i9z'0e$ YT Lv.'6% 6.°CIEES aLa
beGrL'es ¥8'€89'68 20°9£0'18% 16°C€0°0L$ 0C'226'L6% S¥'900'25$ |09°GL6'G$ LELEL'VS 8c'¥01'9$ 02°025'02% Sv'8Zr 9% 6.2lE'c$ 2102 Ad
2.°0E) 'PEES STALTA R R A 6€'BLE'BZES |VEPEL'LSZS [LLLPG'08L$ [92°/20'80LS |92 022 ¥5S 89°226'vY$ I8'¥2L'0vS ¥9'8.6'7E$ 06°225'62$ 0/.'651'e$ QLA
¥'105'2% 98'062'¢cs SObrZ'LLS €2°€65'9/% G8'clG'TLS 00°208'cS$ [85262'6% L8°161'v$ L1°9¥.'G$ ¥.'057'6$ 0¢'89¢'¢z$ 0/651L'c$ 9102 Ad
LL8E°CLES €16¥C LLES €9'86.°S0€$ |BSLLG50ET8 [le°€p2'ZOLS [18'899'968 [1E€€90'8YS €9'€ZE Ov$ 81221'PES A ATIR 74 9.°.62'6% €6'26¥'CS ata
82'8€1L'LS 09°05¥'G$ 00'1cc'6.% 91°v£8'/9% 96'v/,0°99¢% 06°G09'8r¥$ |89'6EL'L$ G961 9% YL LGP'6$ 89//€'G1l$ £€8°¥08'9% £6°26¥'Cc$ GlLOZ Ad
£9'658'10ES G£'906'662% ce'8le’sees  [GE/€9'/gz  |S9109'6518  [LEZ9T'10LE (21 6199V 6270118 69°0L¥°LES PrEeo’LLS 88°/85°01% 86°2€8'Z$ aLa
82°€56'LS €0'889'v$ 26'085°/9% 02°2£0'89% ¥EZre'85$ 61°€¥9'vS$ |£8'888'7S 09°6LEVS GC'L1L'6l% 9G°6v0'L$ 06'v6L°.L$ 86'2€8'CS$ 102 Ad
9E'FrE'0428 66'0Z1'692% 9r'€€.'992% [C1'¥S6'0028 |¥O'SEL'IELS |69E80°ELS |Z6+ES 1ES o9z'zel'Les 0Z'ges’ecs 06°029'91$ LP'8G2°01$ 0Z'119'es ata
YA AANR €5'/8E'2S $€'6.2'G9% 80618'69% GE'150'85$ L8PS LYS [LLTIY'PS 90°285'c$ 0e'v16'9% 6'29€'9% 12 /¥9'9% 0z'L19'es €10¢ Ad
LTLIEELES 01°'999'£20€$ cv'L99'00es |¥6'v69'Lzz$ [€0'6.57191$  [19'6P2°9018 [G1 20G6vS 62'v.9'cT$ ZLevsies 68'G/6°L1$ 11'€89°01$ L1'€21'SS dlAa
£1'G99'v8 89'8/6'9% 8¥'C/6'CLS 16°GL1'998 ch'628 vS$ 9v'zre'LG8 [98'7€8'62S L1°521'2¢$ €C'€LG'ES 8/26Z'L$ ¥€'665'G$ AN AN 20z A4
aunp Aepy judy yasep Aienigoay Aenuep Jaquiasaq J9qWDAON 19q03120 Jaquaydag isnbny AInp

XV.1.S439007

%S’V Sem Sjel Xel $0/9 NIY} L6/C ‘%G S| S)el Xe} U} JuaLnd NIy} ¥0/10/.

%S = 31vd INIHHND

xe] sJabpoq




9E'E€8L'PLO'T  LT'8T0'SLT'T S'TI8'6VET lelo}
88'7T8'6L 876976 0L'LTSVLT Asenuer JELTERET] Jaquianon
8T VTE'E6 0L'TTL'0TT 86'SE0'V0T Jaquiaag Jaguianon 199010
¥5'899'6¥ 8€76'8S 26°065'80T JaquianoN 1aqop0 Jaquisrdas
¥€'609°T9 68°£80°€L €T L69'VET 4290120 Jaquiaydss 1snany
£0'796'0Y 11°965'8Y ¥1°095'68 Jaquiaidas 1sndny Ainr
19°09€'8T Tv'18L'TC 0 TToY Isndny Aing aunr
60'669TY £v'7S9°0S £5°€S€'E6 Aint aunr Aepy
81°08€'67 TV vS8've 68'VET' V9 aunr Aepy udy
€5°L€9°96T weLT'see S6'016'62Y Aey |dy Yasey
LT'9L6'TVT 10°'82¥'89T 8T'y0OV'0TE |dy Yase Adeniga
LSE9E0ST L0'8LE'BLT ¥9'T¥L'8Z€ Yiew Aseniqay Asenuer
¥8'926'69T £5°5¥9'T07 LETTITLE Aseniqay Asenuer Jaquiadag
ade|un alels |eiol SaIlu] 01 djeiS 4y 3lels 03 payodoy pajessuan
paanquisip si 149 YA SI 1Y5 YIUo Si LHD Yuop
aulaseq agdep|in
BTEGZ'LITTT  ZZ'O06'ISE'T 696LSZHS €9'SS8°6ST'OT  (LT'196'081) (zz'zZ6L'€8) ST'TEQ'TP0’S ETSYZ6LE'S €Z0ZA4-9TOZA4 TYLOL
05'919'6Z6 o' 10L°09T 96'T88'09 v8'€56'280'T  (8L£'9Z8't) ZT'LIr's) BL'VZV'T69 90'ELL'BYY €ZA4VLIOL
gcoz/s1/9
€20¢/stT/S
£202/ST/V
£202/51/€
¥8'ZTE96T 60'ST6 LY 1'19¢'8 STEET'L6E (16'5£6'2) ¥9°260'Tte 7S'9TT'8ST €20¢/S1/T
S9°ST9'TYT LY LL0'vT TT°09¢'8 TE68L°L0T (£9'€05°T) 88'780'8CT 01'80T'T8 €202/6T/1
69°€L5STT €6'C66'ET ZT°09€'8 6T°0VT‘8 - (ov'19) v8'6¥6'Y SLTISTU'E zeoe/st/en
06712921 £5°766°ST TT'09€'8 €6'S8T'9EE ) (29'815'?) 76'988'70C €9°LT8'EET zeoe/Lt/tt
TTeTL'o8 8T'L£9°0T TT°09¢'8 6€°€75'6€ - (66'9L7) 09°L65VT 84'207'ST Te0e/61/01
0T ¥S¥'89 60'88S'LT ZT09€'8 YT rI6'v6 : {£9°01¢) 7€'998°25 65'8SL°LE Teoz/1e/e
Ov'SL0'SE SS°0L0VT 2T°09¢'s TEv66'8Y (8£:928'tY) (56'689) ¥6°7S8'LS 01'859°9¢ Teoe/e/s
0L°8Y9'vS 06'92v'9 TT'09€'8 (8£'928'vY) - 66°6T¢€ (9€'906'£2) (tvove'Lt) 7e0e/8t/L
85'506'9T6'T 0€°08Y'SLZ ' TZE'00T YT IY2'20S'T  (1€Z81'ss)  (8t°zbs'TT) 66'¥Z0'556 Y0°'TY6'ET9 2ZAd VI0L
05°£€0°09 €6'6EV'ST TT°09€8 96'959'71T¢ (89'195°T) oF FPT'IET YT VLE'TS 2T0¢/9t/9
r'970°L8E S6'678'ES 1°09€'8 8.°GS5°0vE (LT'28Y'2) 88'699'0TT L0'898'TET zeoe/1e/s
65°2EV'88C 00°LE9'vY TT'09€°8 r'ST609¢ (25'059?) 75°05L'TeT 'S8 ort zeoe/oe/y
S vSTYIT 61°029°9¢ TT°09€'8 99680202 (65°025°T) 86'€T8'LCT LT964'08 ceoz/ee/s
0T'¥27'88¢ LBEVL'6E T1°09€'8 8V'SEVTLT (TLsTH'0s) (55°9€9°T) 76'SES'LET €8'T56'98 220T/9T/t
80°CT8'TOT 95 LETTT TT09€'s - (65'99LF) (€0°s€) 96'0V6°C 99'098'T 2z0T/ST/1T
SSPETOET TEECB'ET Z1°09¢€'8 (1€°281°58) T S0v (09°950v€) (96°0€5°TT) T20¢/st/Tt
7575818 8¥'S69'TT CT09€'8 09'S08°T¥ (6£72TE) 99°6%9'S7 €8'899'9T 120T/ST/1T
LT 29V VIT €029V} 21°09€°8 6€°85L'6€ (L6'T6T) 9" LES YT 06'2IS'ST 120Z/ST/0T
801918 €SPPO'ET T09€'s LSOET'Y8 (€8°£19) 8€°7T6'TS 0'928'te T20Z/S1/6
99'v6T'TY CE'096°0T TT°09€°8 7297085 (zeeTv) 9/'9%1'9¢ 81°C62CC 1202/51/8
6T°LTL'89 Z1'180°0T 21°09¢'8 LV'6€0°0Y (LT°Szw) L1'698'LT L6'765'TC 120Z/S1/L
USeY AGQIA SSIIWIRH DIOH €O W W4IAIN adil jejol syoeq Aed $994 ulwpy juawadu ajels JudWBLUl ASLA aieq

uonnqiaasia LY9 aail €20ZALAd '8 TZOTAS



€6°'lcl

665225 ‘OPeL [IE10Y '‘Buisnoysiepn / uolleodsues |

ST'€LPY 'leanyn/op|

€1°1260¢ ‘oleis3 ey

£7°0669 'U9aL '19S ‘Joid
Z1°09€8- '1doosa| QH.L/VHAN

Ov'296. ‘Hoddng g ulwpy

2L°L61Z 188y 20S/a18D YIH

01°180ZL€ ‘uononnsuony €1°1988Y ‘poo4 ‘Buibpo

€5°6L.€ 1ayjo 25'9118S1- ‘aqll

090518 ‘samn L'L¥2Z) " ssepun

¥¥'29€9- ‘994 uiwpy

€202 Aieniqaq ul paasioal
€20C 19quiada( 104 pa)29]|0d uonnquisiq sydiaday ssour)
Asjiep »ig soe] jo abejp




Monthly Accomplishments for February 2023

Police Department Chief / Director Virgil Vigil

| was able to complete and submit the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Grant (LEPF)
ahead of the deadline. If accepted we will receive at total of $101,000.00 for Law
Enforcement equipment, training, uniforms, Etc..

| attended at Chief conference meeting in Santa Fe, N.M.. This meeting educated us on
upcoming House Bills and available grants for Law Enforcement that we need to apply
for and the conditions that are required.

| attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the
Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls, and future plans.

| attended the planning and Zoning meeting and presented a report on the safety
concerns (pedestrian crossing) that we will be encountering on Sutton Road with the

upcoming St. Bernard building being built.

| Attended a meeting will Mr. Peter Talty to address the Safety concerns that was
addressed at the Planning and Zoning meeting.

Worked with the Finance Director to make the appropriate budget adjustments for
Police/Fire and EMS Departments.

A request from the Public Safety committee for addition “No passing” sign was advised.
| contacted, Mr. Chris Ortiz from the N.M. Department of Transportation (DOT) and he
agreed to place more “No Passing “ sign on state for 150 and also to have a unform
speed limit of 30 MPH in the Village City Limits. Mr. Ortiz said this work order will be
completed as soon as the weather permits.



Passed final testing for mountain medicine program. Program successfully completed.

Matt Rogers

Village of Taos Ski Valley
Department of Public Safety
EMS Division Chief

C: 575-776-7693

From TSVFD Fire Administrator Mitch Daniels

Working with Jalmar to finalize CWPP
Continually working on trade in with HME & Firefighter Trucks.
Working with Sarah Bennett, grant writer, on FEMA grant applications.

Continually working with Peter Talty and Chaz Rocky with the new firehouse project.

Mitch Daniels
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Department of Public Safety

Fire/EMS Division Administrator



Monthly Public Safety Report Feb-23 r

Law Enforcement R.Salazar  J Gladeu J. Hutter V. Vigil Totals Last Year
911 Hang up 0 0 0 0 0 0
Abandoned Vehicle 0 0 1 0 1 0
Alcohol Offense - Adult 2 2 0 0 4 3
Animal Calls 0 0 2 0 2 2
Arrests 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assists to other Agencies 4 2 0 5 11 6
B&E /Burglary

Battery or Assault

Business Alarm

Citizen Assists/Contacts 42 39 28 25 134 109
Civil Stand-by/Civil Complaint

Disorderly /Disturbance 1 1 0 0 2 3
Domestic Calls

Embezzlement

Foot Patrol Hours 24 28 7 7 56 69
Found/Lost Property 1 1 0 0 2 1
Fraud Complaint

Harassment

Health Orders

Larceny 2 0 0 0 2

Law Unknown/Information 1 1 2 0 3 0

Missing Adult/Person
MVC's 1 3 3 0 7 3
Narcotics Adult

Natural Diasters 0 0 1 1 2 0
Parking Citations 1 0 0 0 1 7
Private Property Crash 0 2 0 0 2 5
Reckless Driver 3 1 0 0 4 0
Residential Alarm 0 2 0 0 2 0
Shots Fired

Suicide Subject

Suspicious Persons/Vehicles 1 1 1 0 3 3
Theft 2 0 1 0 3 1
Traffic Enforcement Hours 12 18 35 10 85 53
Traffic Hazard 7 2 1 2 12 1
Traffic Stops 9 10 26 0 45 33
Tresspass Warnings 0 0 1 0 1 1
Vehicle Theft

Verbal Warnings 1 2 1 0 4 33
Welfare Check 2 1 1 0

Written Citations 4 2 6 0 12 0
Written warnings 4 5 20 0 29 0
Fire/EMS 0 2 0 7 9



Building Department Council Report 3-28-23 Jalmar Bowden
%

Council report through March 23 - 2023

Inspections performed residential: 0

Inspection in response to complaint: 0

Enforcement actions: 0

Inspections performed multi-family and commercial: 3

Permits issued since last council report:
0_ new residential building.
0_residential repair/remodel
0_ residential demolition
0_ new commercial buildings permitted.
1_ commercial or multifamily repair/remodel permitted.
0_ demolition commercial permitted.
1_ Projects currently in application or submission review.
1_ Commercial project currently pending submission.
1_ Residential project currently pending submission.

Narrative of other activities:

1. Update of the Non-Federal Lands Grant. Work plan is complete with mapping and additional edits.
Team edit was performed over the last week with Jack Carpenter and submission to State Forestry for legal
and other reviews will be early the week of March 27.

2. Attended the NCRTD March 3 Board meeting. Action items of note: Their vote to authorize submission of a
grant for Federal funding to make up the shortfall of their funding and the bid pricing for the planned Taos
maintenance facility. The Board also voted to apply for funding for 4 hybrid electric buses with the New Mexico
Department of Transportation.

3. Continuing review of resolution 2020-425 Building Permit Fees.

4. Obtained 5 Continuing Education Units this month.



Planning & Community Development Department
Monthly Report to the Village Council
March 2023

Projects Updates and Key Initiatives:

Twining Road Reconstruction Project — Intermediate (60%) engineering and design completed.
Field survey confirmed that no additional Right-of-Way acquisition is required and all
improvements are contained within the existing 30 ft. ROW. Final design work is on-going and
anticipated to be completed late summer 2023. A Community Open House to review 60% plan set
and garner public input was scheduled for March 25, between 2-5p at the Lake Fork Room.

In collaboration with the NCNMEDD, a federal RAISE grant application was recently submitted to
fund in entirety the approx. $10.5M cost to construct. Awardees will be notified early July 2023.
Drainage, utility, and grade improvements are all significant project components. Of note is an
additional $1M in TIDD funds allocated to this project.

Avalanche Hazard Assessment & Mapping Update — Draft report for the entire Village completed
and presented to the Village Planning Commission on March 6%, Follow-on review and revisions
proceeding. Area professionals and interested parties, including the Taos Avalanche Center, long
time residents, and TSVI, are reviewing and providing comments. Final draft report is scheduled to
be presented to the Planning Commission again on May 1%t. Recommendations and revised
avalanche hazard zoning maps will be made part of the new Avalanche Ordinance.

The report will provide a detailed review and update to the village’s avalanche hazard maps and
new avalanche hazard zoning ordinance. The current avalanche hazard maps are based on a 2001
Study by Arthur I. Mears, P.E. Since 2001, notable advances in avalanche science and new snow
and avalanche data will lead to improvements in the Village’s understanding and better land use
regulations to protect the public’s health, safety, and welfare.

Water Master Plan - A comprehensive Water Master Plan and maintenance repair/program
continues to be necessary to properly plan and budget for the maintenance and growth of the
entire Village water system. This winter’s water service loss only further amplified this point.
Whereas, the recently completed Water Study significantly aided the Village’s understanding of
the local water supply across time and under various expected climatic conditions and analyzed
projected water demand into the near and medium-term future, additional work remains to
address the current status of the delivery system, fund and implement repairs, and any projected
system expansion.



Task reassigned to the Public Works Director. Expected completion date September 2023.

Development Impact Fee Assessments - The DIF assessment for the proposed reconstruction of
the Hotel Saint Bernard was provided to the applicant, TSVI. The total assessed amount is
$1,865,560, which is due prior to issuance of a foundation and/or building permit. No credits nor
discounts have been requested by the Ski Corporation to date. Fees collected for FY ’23, after
adoption of the revised DIF Ordinance, total $334,747. The Capital Improvements Advisory
Committee (CIAC) will present its annual report to the Village Council during the March meeting.

Village Recreational Trails Master Plan - In partnership with the Rocky Mountain Youth Corps
(RMYC), a Trails Plus grant has been awarded by the NM State Outdoor Recreation Division for
development of five Village trail segments with linkages to adjacent established US Forest Service
trails. Detailed trail assessments and field work occurred this Fall in preparation for trail
development and built-out activities next summer. Wayfinding signs and environmental education
kiosks adjacent to the Kachina wetlands trail and other trail locations are included in the project
grant.

Coordination with local and regional partners continues. Development of an integrated Trail Plan
has risen in priority after the recent award of the trail building grant from the State Outdoor
Recreation Division. The intent is to coordinate present and future trail development and
expansion, branding including signage, and funding with key stakeholders such as the USFS, ETCA,
Northside Ranch, TSVI, RMYC, and others.

Development Review Permits - Land development related permits currently under review or
issued this month include:

¢ 1 Excavation & Grading Permit (Hotel St. Bernard)

e 4 Lot Line Consolidation/Adjustments
2 Certificates of Compatibility (Amizette commercial project, Hotel St. Bernard)

1 Administrative Variance

Planning Commission Meetings - At the February 6™ regular meeting, a Conditional Use Permit
request for the reconstruction of the Hotel Saint Bernard property was granted without
conditions. However, three separate appeals, including nearly two dozen residents, were filed to
request that the Village Council reconsider the Planning Commission’s decision.

A Special Meeting of the Village Council occurred on March 21 to hear the Appeals. After a
lengthy Public Hearing, the Village Council reinstated nearly all of the previous conditions
recommended by Village staff. Pending is the filing of the Finding of Facts and Conclusion of Law
and the closure of the formal new appeals period before District Court.



Water:
o
e}

Monthly sampling
Maintenance and Repairs

PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE
March 28, 2023

= Water usage was down 14.5% from last year for the month of February.
»  Working with homeowners on Frozen water lines
e  Wastewater:
o Plant Operations
= Permit excursions.
e  Ammonia
e  Total Nitrogen

BOD Data TSS NH; (Ammonia) Total P Flow, MGl E.Coli Fecal Total N: mg/L Total N: Ib/d
mg/L Ib/d R mg/L Ib/id mg/L | Ibid mg/L Ibid Daily CFU CFU |TEN + NO3 + NO2 |TKM+ NO3 + NO2
2 230 0.4 6.97 0.35 014 640 | 0.27 o1 0.049 1.00 1.00 | |
8 6.97 0.05 0,050
15 200 . 092 7.01 0.50 0.23 0.09 0.055 547

JAX) . I i 26.41 l |
. . .
e ]

'30 Day Avg [y

{AVG]

Removal % 99.20% 99.64%
o Staff
= Fully staffed.
o Plant and Collections Update
= Compared to the flow in 2022, we are down 5.86% for the month of February.
e Roads:

o Snow plowing
o Maintenance to Road
e Equipment
o Routine equipment maintenance
o Maintenance on all the snow equipment



Village of Taos Ski Valley
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72 AN
ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE
ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN THE
NEXT REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION

DATE: March 28, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: Old Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Local Election Act of 2018 provides the option for each municipality to determine if its
elective officers shall be elected on the Municipal Officer Election Day on the first Tuesday of
March in even numbered years or at the Regular Local Election on the first Tuesday after the
first Monday in November of odd numbered years.

RECOMMENDATION:

At the February 28, 2023 Council meeting, the Council voted to publish and post this Ordinance,
as is required for adoption of an Ordinance. At this time, a Public Hearing shall be held on
adoption of this Ordinance, after which Council should make a motion and then vote on possible
adoption of ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72 AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978,
SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN THE NEXT REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION.




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72

AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT
IN FOR THE ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF
TAOS SKI VALLEY IN THE NEXT REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION.

WHERFEAS, on July 1, 2018 the Local Election Act went into effect as Chapter 1,
Article 22, NMSA 1978 establishing the Regular Local Election, a consolidated election day
for non-partisan local government bodies on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in
November of each odd-numbered year; and

WHEREAS, the Local Election Act also established the Municipal Officer Election
Day on the first Tuesday in March of even-numbered years; and

WHEREAS, the Local Election Act provides the option for each municipality to
determine if its elective officers shall be elected on the Municipal Officer Election Day on the
first Tuesday of March in even numbered years or at the Regular Local Election on the first
Tuesday after the first Monday in November of odd numbered years; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley has considered the issues related to opting
in to the Regular Local Election Act, including uniformity of procedure and convenience for
the voters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO that:

SECTION 1. MUNICIPAL OFFICERS TO BE ELECTED AT THE REGULAR
LOCAL ELECTION

Pursuant to Subsection B of Section 1-22-3.1 NMSA 1978, the Village of Taos Ski
Valley opts in to the election of its municipal officers in the November Regular Local
Election.

SECTION 2. ADJUSTMENT OF TERMS TO CORRESPOND WITH NEW
ELECTION DATE

To begin with the Regular Local Election in November 2023, the terms of office for
the current municipal office holders shall be adjusted, so that:

(A) municipal officers elected or appointed to a term ending in 2024 shall serve until
December 31, 2023, the new term of the position shall be elected at the regular local election
in November 2023, and the new term shall commence January 1, 2024; and



(B) municipal officers elected or appointed to a term ending in 2026 shall serve until
December 31, 2025, the new term of the position shall be elected at the regular local election
in November 2025, and the new term shall commence January 1, 2026.

SECTION 3. FILING WITH SECRETARY OF STATE

Following approval of this ordinance, the Municipal Clerk shall file a copy of the
ordinance with the Secretary of State no later than June 30, 2023.

PASSED, APROVED, AND ADOPTED on this _ day of , 2023.

The Hon. Thomas P. Wittman
Mayor Pro Tem, Village of Taos Ski Valley

ATTEST:

Ann Marie Wooldridge, Municipal Clerk

(Seal)



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Resolution No. 2023-530 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to the
Y2023 Budget, increasing transfers into (01) Water Enterprise, and
increasing transfers out of the General Fund (03)to cover increased expenses
in FY23

DATE: March 28, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedicck, Finance Officer
STATUS OF AGENDA I'TEM: New Busincss

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village submitted its fiscal year 2022-2023 budget in July of
2022. The funds scheduled to be transferred from General Fund 03 to support Fund 01 (Water Enterprisc)
were underestimated at that time. The recent emergency repairs have resulted in increased expenses in Fund
01 (Water Enterprisc) for daily opcrations, such as increased payroll hours & overtime, contract labor &
materials. In addition, anticipated revenues will be reduced due to the credits that will be applied to
customcer accounts.

DI A requests that budgets be adjusted during the Fiscal Year to accommodate more accurately developing
actual revenues & cxpenses. DFA requires that the fund balance on the quarterly reports cannot be negative
for any fund. In addition, DFA requires that we do not exceed the budgeted transfers. This BAR is necded
so that we will have a sufficicnt budget with DFA for transfers should any be needed to keep this fund from
going ncgative, and so that the 3rd Quarter report can be submitted to DFA in April without violations.
Violations for either of the above stated noncompliance cvents will result in additional procedural
requirements, funding scrutiny, and other fiscal constraints.

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT
01/50100 Watcr Enterprisc 4012/44220 Water Revenucs ($10,000.00)
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6112/51020 Salarics $60,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6115/51060 Salarics - overtime §$ 4,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6125/52010 FICA $ 5,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprise 6136/52011 Medicare $1,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprise 6220/55030 Outside Contractors $17,600.00
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6270/57070 Insurance Gen Liab /Prop  $2.400.00
TOTAL Revenue reduction /Expense Increase: $100,000.00
FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT
03/11000 General Fund 9002/61200Transfer out $100,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 9001/61100 Transfer in ($100,000.00)
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2023-530 to amend the budget for FY2023 increasing the
transfers from the General I'und (03) to the Water Enterprise Fund (01) in order to cover increased cxpenses
& remain in compliance with DFA. Sce DFA requirements attached.




FINANCIAL QUARTERLY REPORT ANALYSIS

ENTITY: Taos Ski Valley (Village} ] QUARTER: 4+
Date Received: 1/31/2023 2™
Date Checked: 3712023 3
Analyst Kathieen Costas 4"

Supervisor Revig

T r]

Date BC Review: An4f,
Action Taken KEY ISSUES/COMMENTS:
< . Audtt Opinion. Unmodified Number of Audtt Findings 1 Number of
hions required Matenal Weakness Number of Significant Deficiency. Number of Repeat Findings 1
A |E-Mail (attach)
Letier (atlach)
Canfarence Call/Site Visil
ITEMS TO REVIEW:
RECAP Page
Cash Balances
Verify Beginning Cash Balances agreed with approved budget Comments: FEQ"‘"‘”Q Casn palance agrees wiapproved budget

|L.:cgr_'."; 1ax teconciles o LGEMS

\ferif;' Lodgers Tax Report (supporting document) reconciles to LGMBS Data

o
: Verify Ending Cash Balances are NOT in deficit Comments: |0 defsdin endmy cash haiance
/ \ EFICIT Cash T I i
% e el
Transfers e T —— —i

Commnnu;lTran sfers nat lo <0-

( 7/
w4 \ -Verify Transfers do NOT exceed budget authority \J Cummenls:[Traﬂ.sfers do not exceed budget authonty |
Adjustments T —
Review Adjusiment Supporting Schedule ties to recap totals Commants; |Ad]u9tn‘|em schedule ties to recap ]
Investments
Review Investment Schedule ties lo recap totals Comments: |Investment schedule ties to recap

-Ven'fy investment activity(reduction or increase) and follow-up with entily, Comments: |Increase in investment activity since Qtr 1

DETAILED Report

Percentages of Budget vs. Actuals

\enfy percentage of Budget vs Actuals are within reason per gtr Comments:

Following expenditures exceed 50% rate for Qtr 2: Lodgers Tax, Water |

(i.e. 25% for 1st quarter, 50% for 2nd quarter, etc.} Enterprise;
Expenditures
Verify Expenditures are within budget authority Cummems:IExpenditures are within budget authority |
Transfers
X |Verify Transfers are within budget authority Comments: | Transfers within budget authority

Other General Fund Major Revenue Sources
‘Venfy actuals are in line with budget

X |Property Taxes (Current, delinquent, etc ) Comments: |T=rnper1y taxss cument - 40.57%, Small Cies Distibution - 0%, FILT 0%

Small Cities/Counlies Distribution

PILT

Percentage of Varlance of Adjusted Budget vs. Actuals:

GENERAL FUND A7AN, 38155 revenue.

Following expenditures exceed revenue far Qfr 2: General Fund, Loodgers
Tax, Municpal Street, Other Rev Bond Debl, Water Enterprise, Ulility
Rovenues C Reserve. It is recommended these funds be monitored along with

County Road Fund
21400 Lodgots Tax
21600-Municpal Stroot
400-Othar Ray Bond DE_I:I1
50100-Water Entrptise
S53400-Lifility Reserve

C.E0%

Ovarall Totals

GRT & CANNABIS Analysis: Varlance Entity Actuals/TRD{ RP- 500) Comments: | There is a difference of {14,568.78) between RP 500 and QTR 2 data
Customize RP-500 REPORT for variance comparisons reported. Entity is over reporting. No cannibas for Oct/Nov in Qtr 2

Rty 2623~

750 O':')LATAWL A



Who are LGD Stakeholders?

The New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) LGD receives requests on
behave of entities that have applied for a loan. NMFA financial board
makes the determination for approval or denial of loans. NMFA
requires current and up to date financial status, entity’s ability to meet
deadlines, and budget sustainability. Entity’s must be in compliance
with NM Statues.

LDG receives requests from the NM Department of Transportation
when an entity applies for a Match Waiver exemption on road projects
or equipment purchases. NM DOT requests information verification
that the entity can or can’t sustain the match.

LGD budget analyst provides an analysis on the entity’s operational
factors, such as ending cash balances and whether the entity can or
can’t sustain the match.

The Budget on file with DFA is considered the official budget.

Rey 2022~ 5 %0 Sehibit B



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-530
A RESOULTION REQUESTING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE
FY2023 BUDGET (BAR) TO INCREASE THE TRANSFERS OUT OF THE GENERAL
FUND (03) AND INCREASE THE TRANSFERS INTO THE WATER ENTERPRISE
FUND (01) TO COVER INCREASED EXPENSES IN FY23.

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a rcgular
mecting on February 28, 2023 proposes to make an adjustment to the Fiscal 2022-2023 budgct as follows:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT
01/50100 Water Enterprise 4012/44220 Water Revenues ($10,000.00)
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6112/51020 Salarics $60,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprise 6115/51060 Salarics - overtime $ 4,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6125/52010 FICA $5,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprise 6136/52011 Medicare $ 1,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprisc 6220/55030 Outside Contractors $17,600.00
01/50100 Water Enterprise 6270/57070 Insurance Gen Liab /Prop  $ 2,400.00
TOTAL Revenue reduction / Expensc Increase: $100,000.00
FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT
03/11000 General Fund 9002/61200Transfcr out $100,000.00
01/50100 Water Enterprise 9001/61100 Transfer in (100,000.00)

WHEREAS, at the regular mecting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on
March 28, 2023, it considered adjustments to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed based on need and through cooperation with all user
departments, clected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official mectings for the review of said documents were duly advertised and
posted in compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Mcetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget adjustments meet
the requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Ycar 2022-2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the Village of
Taos Ski Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the Village of Taos Ski
Valley budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2023
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By: -
Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

(Seal)
ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE:For ~ Apgainst



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Resolution #2023-532 requesting a permancnt Budget Adjustment to the FY2023
budget (BAR) to increase the Municipal GRT and State GR'T revenue collections
and corresponding transfers out of the General fund, whilc increasing the transfers
in for pledged funds to the USDA (63) for debt service, roads fund (05) and Water
Rescerves fund (41) for gencral support & increasing budgeted expenses in the
General Fund.

DATE: March 28, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesediceck, Finance Director

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: Necw Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village submitted its fiscal year 2022-23 budget in July of 2022. This
budget was based on previous ycars during COVID & is not accommodating current trends. DFA requests that
budgets be adjusted during the Tiscal Year to accommodate more accurately developing actual revenues &

cxpenses. Bascd on Last Fiscal Year actuals & current Fiscal Year Actuals, GRT revenue collections are expected
to cxceed the original budget by $350,000. The following budgeted increases arc requested:

GRT Municipal/General Fund (03) $150,000
GRT State/General Fund (03) $200,000
General Fund (03) Total increase $350,000

GRT revenucs arc pledged to support the USDA (63) for debt scrvice, roads fund (05) and Water Reserves fund
(41) for general support. The transfers arc based on actual GRT collections, and the following budgeted
increascs arc requested:

General Fund (03) Transfer Out: $125,000
USDA Debt Service (63)/Transfer In: $ 65,000
Roads (05)/Transfer In: $30,000
Water Rescrves (41)/Transfer In: $ 30,000
Based on current Fiscal Ycar actuals to date the following budgeted expense linc items increascs are requested:

General Fund (03) Outside Contractors $ 190,900
Gencral Fund (03) Liability & ILoss Insurance $ 25,000
Gencral Fund (03) Advertising $ 5,000
General Fund (03) Fuel $ 500
General Fund (03) Training $3.600
General Fund (03) Total transfers & expenses $350,000

This BAR will have a net zero affect on the General Fund Budget

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Resolution #2023-532 to amend the budget for FY2023,
to increase the Municipal GRT and State GRT revenues in the General Fund (03), while increasing the transfers
out of the General fund to the USDA Fund (63) for debt scrvice, the roads fund (05) and Water Reserves fund
(41) for general support & & increasing budgeted expenscs in the General Fund.



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-532

A RESOULTION REQUESTING A PERMANENT BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE
FY2023 BUDGET (BAR) TO INCREASE THE MUNICIPAL GRT AND STATE

GRT REVENUE COLLECTIONS AND CORRESPONDING TRANSFERS OUT OF
THE GENERAL FUND (03) AND INCREASING THE TRANSFERS IN FOR PLEDGED
FUNDS TO THE USDA (63) FOR DEBT SERVICE, TO THE ROADS FUND (05) AND
TO THE WATER RESERVES FUND (41) FOR GENERAL SUPPORT & TO INCREASE
BUDGETED EXPENSES IN THE GENERAL FUND

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a rcgular
mceting on March 28, 2023 proposcs to make an adjustment to the Fiscal 2022-23 budget as follows:

FUND ACCOUNT/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
General Fund (11000/03) GRT Municipal (4020/41250) $ 150,000.00
General Fund (11000/03) GRT State (4021/42401) $ 200,000.00
Gencral Fund (11000/03) Transfer Out (9002/61200) $ 125,000.00
USDA D/S (40300/63) Transfer In (9001/61100) ($ 65,000.00)
Roads (21600/05) Transfer In (9001/61100) ($ 30,000.00)
Water Reserve (53400/41) Transfer In (9001/61100) ($ 30,000.00)
General Fund (11000/03 Outside Contractors (6220/55030) $190,900.00
General Fund (11000/03 Liability & Loss Insurance (6270/57070) $ 25,000.00
General Fund (11000/03 Advertising (6310/57090) $ 5,000.00
General Fund (11000/03 IFucl (6418/56120) $ 500.00
General Fund (11000/03 Training (6434/57050) $ 3,600.00

WHEREAS, at the regular mecting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on March 28, 2023,
it considered adjustments to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023; and

WHEREAS,; said budget was devcloped based on need and through cooperation with all user departments,
clected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly advertised and posted in
compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Mcetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget adjustments meet the
requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the Village of Taos Ski
Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the Village of Taos Ski Valley budget for
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTLED this day of , 2023

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

(Scal)
ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE: For ~ Against



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 2023 Annual Report from the Village of Taos Ski Valley’s Capital
Improvements Advisory Committee (CIAC)

DATE: March 28, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Ben Cook, CIAC Chair

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: See attached presentation brief.
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Council acknowledge the CIAC annual

report with respect to the progress of the capital improvements plan and any perceived inequities
in implementing the plan or imposing the impact fee.



2023 Annual Report from the Village of Taos Ski Valley’s
' Capital Improvements Advisory Committee (CIAC)

Presented to the Village Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley
by the Capital Improvements Advisory Committee

February 2023



Overview

The Village’s Capital Improvements Advisory Committee (CIAC) is charged under Section 5-8-37 of the
New Mexico Development Fees Act (hereafter, “Act”) with producing an annual report assessing the
implementation of development impact fees and the capital improvements plan. Specifically, the Act
calls for the CIAC to file an annual report that considers:

1) Progress of the capital improvements plan (CIP); and
2) Any perceived inequities in implementing the CIP or imposing the impact fee.

The Act also calls for the CIAC to advise the Village of the need to update or revise the land use
assumptions, CIP, and impact fee. The Act does not elaborate on what might constitute a “perceived
inequity”, so through discussion at its public meetings, the CIAC has agreed to interpret a “perceived
inequity” to be a potential question about the fairness associated with the imposition of impact fees or
the implementation of the CIP. In our context, examples of “perceived inequities” might include the
following:

1) The perception that one type of development—e.g., residential—is paying more than its fair
share through impact fees of the burden new development places on Village infrastructure; and

2) The perception that the Village is preferentially prioritizing infrastructure projects required for a
certain geographic region and/or stakeholder(s) rather than making a holistic consideration of
the infrastructure improvements needed for the broader Village community.

In 2021, the CIAC worked with Village staff and Willdan Financial Services consultants to develop
recommended land use assumptions, a CIP, and an associated impact fee schedule. Village Council
subsequently approved an impact fee ordinance at its January 2022 meeting and adopted a fee
schedule in February 2022. In preparation for this annual report, CIAC held monthly public meetings in
December 2022, January 2023, and February 2023.

The Act requires that the CIAC have at least five members, with no less than 40% of its members
representative of the "real estate, development or building industries.” All members must be
approved by a majority of the municipality’s governing body. The Village’s CIAC currently has five
members, all of whom were endorsed by the Village Council. Three of the CIAC's five members, or 60%,
have significant experience in either the real estate, development, or building industries.

The remainder of this report summarizes our findings and recommendations. Notable conclusions are
emphasized in italics.

CIP Implementation Progress

Village staff briefed the CIAC on its progress raising funds for the CIP and implementing CIP projects. An
annotated summary of the Village's status on the current CIP is shown in Table 1. As shown in Table 2,
the current CIP had estimated project costs of $32M as reported in the October 2021 Willdan
Development Impact Fee Update study. In this study, Willdan estimated that future impact fee



recoveries from projected development would raise ~$16M with the remaining ~$16M of needed
funds coming from other sources (e.g., grants).

The CIAC applauds staff efforts to secure grant funding but notes that the Village had limited success
securing significant grant funds during the previous year. It was noted that the Village has limited
resources to pursue grants, which likely contributes to its limited success in raising grant funds. The
CIAC also notes that construction costs are escalating, and many cost estimates in the CIP are likely
low. Some needed infrastructure improvements, such as Twining Road and water system upgrades,
are completely absent from the approved CIP. These and other projects were included in the draft CIP
documented in the May 2021 Willdan report, which listed almost $60M of needed capital
improvements identified by Village staff. The draft CIP was subsequently whittled down to the current
list of $32M of projects, and it is not clear how funding will be obtained for the projects that were
removed from the CIP. CIAC also notes that the current CIP includes a few projects, for example the
Gunsight Springs development, that now may not be required, but these projects represent a relatively
small portion of the total CIP cost estimate.

The CIAC also discussed the relationship between the CIP and Tax Increment Development District
(TIDD) projects. At our January 2023 meeting, TSVI representatives helped the CIAC appreciate the
complementary nature of some TIDD projects, whose timely construction has been accelerated by the
TIDD’s upfront private financing from TSVI. One such example cited by TSVI representatives was the
Sutton Place improvement. TSVI representatives also explained that the basis of the impact fee
discounts allowed for under the Village-TSVI Master Development Agreement (MDA) is the reduced
burden on the Village (and the CIP) resulting from the TIDD investments. A question was raised about
the growing operational and maintenance expenses associated with TIDD projects and the financial
constraints imposed upon the Village by its TIDD payments. Reassurance was provided by TSVI
representatives that the Village’s revenue should grow as its tax base expands through new
development. It was also explained that the Village benefits through co-investment from the State and
Taos County contributions to TIDD payments?.

Overall, the CIAC senses that the CIP is underfunded and the Village will likely not be able to execute on
priority projects in a timely fashion without a major injection of new funding. We do not see an
immediate need to update the CIP, but it should be revisited periodically when the Village identifies
major new infrastructure projects that will be required to support future development. We also note
that the CIP only contains a subset of the projects on the Village’s Infrastructure Capital Improvement
Plan (ICIP), which likely faces similar funding challenges.

Perceived Inequities in Implementing the CIP

! For TIDD payments, the Village is obligated to contribute 75% of its incremental GRT revenues while
the State contributes 50% of incremental GRT; from property taxes, the Village contributes 75% of its
incremental revenue and the County provides 35%.



CIAC briefly discussed whether the current CIP projects broadly benefit Village residents. Geographic
discrepancies in Village infrastructure support were discussed, with one notable example being the
lack of Village water and sewer services in Amizette and some of the upper areas above the core
Village commercial district. Village staff reminded the CIAC that the impact fee schedule fairly
accounts for this service discrepancy by not assessing water and wastewater system impact fees to
new development in unserved areas. A related question was raised about whether it is fair to current
residents who do not have water and wastewater service for the Village to use funds from its general
account to pay for the operational and maintenance costs of these services, rather than these costs
being self-supported through water and wastewater rates.

Anticipating major infrastructure investments might be required to support planned development in
the Kachina area, another question was raised about whether it would be equitable for the Village to
include these projects in a future update of the CIP and finance them through impact fees uniformly
assessed across all new development projects in the Village. A suggestion was made that the Village
should consider implementing a differential fee structure through a special assessment district (SAD) if
this situation arises in the Kachina area.

In the wake of the New Year’s water outage, a question was asked at our January 2023 meeting about
whether the CIP should include funds to upgrade the Village’s leaking water system. Village staff
explained that these would generally be considered operational and maintenance costs, and thereby
cannot be funded under the CIP, which is limited to new infrastructure.

At this time, the CIAC does not feel that there are any significant perceived inequities in the Village’s
implementation of the CIP. However, we are concerned that some major planned projects, such as the
Twinning Road and water system upgrades, are not included in the CIP (and thereby aren’t being
financed through impact fees).

Perceived Inequities in Imposing Impact Fees

The CIAC was surprised to learn that the impact fee schedule adopted by the Village Council deviates
from the fee schedule proposed by Willdan and discussed at the January 2022 public hearing.
Specifically, the adopted fee schedule provides a 20% reduction for the nonresidential commercial and
hotel fee categories as highlighted in Table 3.

The Willdan study provides a rational and defensible basis for the maximum impact fees the Village
could reasonably impose. Under state statute, the Village Council can deviate from these
recommended fees and adopt a different schedule. However, the CIAC can find no public record for
the 20% commercial & hotel fee reduction other than comments recorded in meeting minutes for the
January 2022 public hearing that “suggestions were made [in meeting discussion] to move forward
with the [Impact Fee] Ordinance but to keep the existing fees in place, or to reduce some of the higher
fees by 20% or another percentage.” At the subsequent February 2022 Council meeting, a red-lined
fee schedule with the 20% commercial reduction was presented to and approved by the Council.



The “higher” fees suggested by the Willdan study for commercial development were based on the
documented higher impact that commercial development places on Village infrastructure (compared
with residential development). The Council’s decision to reduce the commercial fees after the public
hearing without any public record of their reason for doing so could be viewed as arbitrary or worse
yet preferential.

Because commercial development is projected to significantly exceed residential development in the
foreseeable future, commercial impact fee revenues were projected by Willdan to account for more
than 90% of the Village’s impact fee revenues over the next 10 years. The 20% reduction for
commercial and hotel fees results in an ~$2M funding shortfall for the CIP. This fee revenue shortfall
does not account for any impact fee discounts that might be requested by TSVI—currently the Village’s
primary developer—which could result in an additional 25% or higher reduction in the assessed fees,
and total to several or more SM of additional lost fee revenues.

Village staff also briefed CIAC on assessed impact fees since the Council adopted the new fee schedule
in February 2022. According to Village staff, impact fees collected over the past year were $335k,
significantly less than the ~$1.5M/year projected in the Willdan study.? Based on the September 2022
Council minutes and information provided by Village staff, TSVI’s administration & firehouse complex,
warehouse, and Mogul Medical projects paid a $199K fee, reduced from the $300K assessed fee (a
$101K discount, or a ~34% reduction from the fee that any other developer would have paid for the
same project). The 34% discount is larger than the 25% minimum provided for in the MDA. A Village
letter included in the September 2022 Council packet states that the discount was granted due to the
contributions the TSVI project makes to the community at large, but no further detailed accounting
was provided to the CIAC to explain the Village’s rationale for providing the additional discount.

Without a public record documenting their rationale for doing so, the CIAC finds that the Council’s 20%
reduction of commercial and hotel impact fees from the Willdan recommended fee schedule could be
construed as a perceived inequity. Furthermore, the Council’s granting of additional discounts to TSVI
projects (beyond the 25% automatically allowed under the MDA) could also be construed as perceived
inequities without a detailed accounting of the basis for these reductions.

Recommendations

Without action from the Council, the CIAC is very concerned that collected impact fees and grant
revenue will not be sufficient to resource the CIP and meet the infrastructure needs of existing and
future development in the Village. The lack of action by the Council will likely result in the Village falling
far short of its aspiration to provide “infrastructure and services to a world-class ski resort community.”

2The CIAC recognizes that there is an inherent variability in the year-to-year fee revenue the Village
will collect, so this past year may not be a good indicator of future fee revenue.



To avoid perceived inequities in the assessment of impact fees, the CIAC encourages the Village to
better document its rationale for reducing fees to certain construction categories and for providing fee
discounts to developers like TSVI.

In addition to more aggressively pursuing grant funding, we encourage the Council and Village staff to
consider one or more of the following strategies:

e Adopt the recommended Willdan fee schedule, removing the 20% selective reduction for
commercial and hotel fee categories;

e Periodically increment fees by inflation;

® Revisit the MDA and its associated 25% minimum fee discount for the primary developer (when
requested);

e Consider alternate funding mechanisms for any future major infrastructure projects, such as
Special Assessment Districts.



Table 1: CIP Status

Village of Taos Ski Valley

2021 Capital Improvement Plan - Approved
Status Update - January, 2023

Capital Improvement Projects

Current Status

Public Safety Facilities

Fire Sub-station #2 Expand and Renovate
Fire Rescue Truck

Renovate and Expand Primary Fire Station

Fire Hydrants Additional
Pumper Tender (Fire Dept.)

Transportation Facilities
Porcupine and Zaps Road

Kachina Road
Acquire Snow Storage Area/Land

Parks & Public ce,

Multi-Purpose Trails (Amizette to Kachina)
Hiker Parking Lot Expansion

Kachina Wetland Park Improvements
Public Restroom & Recreation Structures

Wastewater Facilities
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Water Facilities

Gunsite Springs Development
Kachina Water Tank

Kachina Distribution Lines

Surface Water Treatment Plant Gunsite

No Action
Grant request unsuccessful; 2nd attempt Fall of *23
No funds committed nor secured, funding
search on-going
$200k - Capital Outlay FY '23
Order ready by mid-summer *23; $454K loan
from the State Fire Marshall

No Action
No Action
No Action

$225k — ORD Trails+ Grant

No Action

No Action

$30k DIF - Hiker Parking Lot RR

Completed; $1.5M - additional funding required;

No Action
Completed
$50k - Capital Outlay *23
No Action



Table 2: Full CIP project table and estimated costs (from 2021 Willdan study)

Appendix Table A.1: Impact Fee Project Summary

Cost Allocated

Estimated Offsetting  Net Project  to Impact Fee
Capital Improvement Project Total Cost Revenues Cost (2020 to 2030)
Fire Sub-station #2 Expand and Renovate 1,500,000 - 1.500,000 639,612
Fire Rescue Truck 400,000 - 400,000 170,563
Renovate and Expand Primary Fire Station #1 2,500,000 - 2,500,000 1,066,019
Fire Hydrants Additional (see note for locations) 250,000 - 250,000 106,602
Pumper Tender (Fire Dept.) 500,000 - 500,000 213204
Total $ 5150000 $ - $ 5.150,000 $ 2,196,000
Transportation Faciiities
Porcupine and Zaps Road $ 2706700 % - § 2706,700 % 963,585
Kachina Road 3,289,150 - 3.289.150 1,170,937
Acquire Snow Storage Area/l.and 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 534,000
Total $ 7495850 $ - § 7495850 % 2,668,523
(Less: Existing Fund Balance) 204,368
Net Cost $ 2,464,155
Parks and Public Spaces'
Multi-Purpose Trails (Amizette to Kachina) $ 750000 % - & 750,000 % 526,286
Hiker Parking Lot Expansion 350,000 - 350,000 245,600
Kachina Wetland Park Improvemnents 300,000 - 300.000 210,514
Public Restrooms and Recreational Structures 350,000 - 350,000 245 600
Total $ 1,750,000 $ - 8 1,750,000 $ 1,228,000
Vv Eacilti
Wastewater Treatment Plant $ 14,453,257 $ 1,487,000 $ 12,966,257 $ 3,889,877
Eacilti
Gunsite Springs $ 1,750,000 $% - 8 1.750,000 $ 691,131
Kachina Water Tank 2,976,899 2.176,899 800,000 640,000
Kachina Distribution Lines 225,000 - 225,000 180,000
Surface Water Treatment Plant Gunsite 1,500,000 - 1,500.000 592 398
Total $ 6,451,899 §$ 2,176,899 $ 4275000 $ 2,103,529
Total $ 35,301,006 $ 3,663,899 $ 31,637,107 % 11,881,561

' Fee revenue allocated to individual projects based on each project's proportional share of total fee category costs.

Sources: Tables 3.4, 36,44.45 53, 55.64.74.



Table 3: Comparison of recommended and adopted impact fees

Fees recommended by Willdan at January 2022 public hearing:

Table E.1: Maximum Justified Development Impact Fees - per Square Foot

Parks Total -
Public and Wastewater Water per
Safety  Transportation Public System System Square
Land Use Facilities Facilities Spaces Development Development| Foot
Residential
Single Family $ 1.57 % 068 $ 146 §$ 322 % 165|% 858
Multifamily $ 322 % 096 $ 300 % 655 § 3.36| % 17.09
Nonresidential
Commercial $ 244 % 6.79 $ - % 11.04 $ 566 | $ 25.93
Accommodations
Hotel $ 553 § 165 $§ 515 $ 1141 % 585|% 29.59
Sources: Tables 3.6, 4.5. 5.6, 6.5 and 7.5
Fees adopted in February 2022:
Exhibit A: Development Impact Fees - per Square Foot
Parks Total -
Public and Wastewater Water per
Safety  Transportation Public System System Square
Land Use Facilities Facilities Spaces Development Development| Foot
Residential
Single Family $ 165 § 209 $ 146 $ 279 % 1.51($ 9.50
Multifamily $ 338 $ 302 $ 300 $ 5.67 307 (% 18.14
Nonresidential
Commercial $ 412 § 595 $ - 8 787 $ 4.26 ||$ 22.20
Accommodations
Hotel $ 464 $ 417 3% 412 § 790 % 4.27 ||$ 25.10

Note 20% reduction from fee schedule presented at public hearing’



Village of Taos Ski Valley
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve and Authorize the Purchase of Capital
Equipment a 2023 Excavator.

DATE: March 28, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Anthony Martinez, Public Work Director
John Avila, Village Administrator

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM; New Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Public Works Staff has researched the purchase of an
excavator compared to contracting water line repairs and replacement and found that it could
more readily address the issues with additional equipment. The Department located a new
Excavator through Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative. As members of the Cooperative, we
would receive a discount of $187,350.68. Purchasing this new equipment will cut down on repair
and construction expenses for years to come. The purchase meets the criteria for a capital
purchase.

The price of the new excavator, minus discounts, is $259,178.73. See Exhibit “A” 4Rivers
formal quotation attached.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Purchase of the new Excavator from Sourcewell
Purchasing Cooperative, pending complete review and approval of the equipment and budgeting
funding for the purchase.



4RIVERS Formal Quote

[ waSe s . |
EQ UI PMENT

Date 2/16/2023 Contract Used: Sourcewell #032119-JDC
Customer: VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Contact: GABE VASQUEZ
Address: 7 FIREHOUSE ROAD
City: VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
State: NM Zip: 87525
Phone: 575-613-3857
Email: gvasquez@vtsv>org
Make: DEERE Model: 190GW
JD List Price: $425,797.00
Sourcewell Discount: 44 0% ($187,350.68)
Factory Freight: $4,650.00
Extended Warranty: $5,949.00

7 YEARS OR 5000 HOURS EXTENDED POWER TRAIN & HYDRAULIC WARRANTY
Vendor Attachments: $8,433.41

36" HEAVY DUTY BUCKET

Freight (If Applicable): $1,700.00
PM Package (If Applicable): PRICING AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
Total Sales Price: $259,178.73
Notes 2023 JOHN DEERE 190GW WHEELED EXCAVATOR

CAB W HEAT & AC / AIR SUSPENSION SEAT / PREMIUM RADIO /
FRONT AND REAR OUTRIGGERS / 36" HD BUCKET

Quote Expires: 3/18/2023

Accepted By:

Quoted By _ =4 —~——— “Your Working Partner” )




March 21, 2023

To: Procurement File

Re: CPO Procurement Determination

Village of Taos Ski Valley

PO Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road, Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
(575) 776-8220 (575) 776-1145 Fax

E-mail: vtsvi@visv.org Website: www.visv.org

Mayor:

Council: Henry Caldwell, Brent Knox,

J. Christopher Stagg, Thomas Wittman
Mayor Pro Tem

Administrator: John Avila

Clerk: Ann M. Wooldridge, CMC

Finance Director: Carroll Griesedieck

The purchase of an Excavator through Soucewell Purchasing Cooperative and using the Road Impact fee
is determined to meet procurement requirements using a price agreement to members of the Sourcewell
Purchasing Cooperative. Use of Purchasing Cooperatives is allowed to municipalities and is efficient for
members as the Price Agreement have already been professionally vetted and procured for use of all
members. As members of the Cooperative, the discounts are to the Village’s Advantage and are allowed

in the agreement.

The price of the New Backhoe minus the discount is $259,178.73. See Exhibit “A” 4Rivers formal

quotation attached.

The use of the roads Impact fee fund as a source of payment is appropriate as the equipment is for road

imﬂarovement use.

U
Chief Procurement Officer
Village of Taos Ski Valley

- - Providing infractruct

& 4

ces to @ Workd (lase Ski Resont Community - -



